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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Clean Max Matahari Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompariying financial statements of Clean Max Matahari Private
Limited (the “"Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes
to the financial statements including a summary of material accounting policies and other
explanatory information(hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (the “"Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS”) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2025, and its loss, total comprehensive income, its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board of Director’s report including
the Annexurcs thereto, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s

report thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or_in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economi
of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safegua
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

9)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement
of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A”. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company being a private company, section 197 of the Act related
to the managerial remuneration not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-ter
contracts for which there were any materi
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

vi.

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and

belief as disclosed in note 36 to the Financial Statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief as disclosed in note 36 to the Financial Statements, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the year ended
March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software.

Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of
the audit trail feature being tampered with, in respect of the accounting
software for the period for which the audit trail feature was operating.

Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the
statutory requirements for record retention,
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(i) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure
B”, a Statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

Yours Sincerely,

For HS D R & Associates
Chartered Accountqnts
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Date: 21 May 2025
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE "A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Clean Max Matahari
Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
\\Actll)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
Clean Max Matahari Private Limited (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(the “ICAIL"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements, assessing the risk that a materj exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness o sed on the assessed
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risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements. -

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the criteria
for internal financial control with reference to financial statements established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI

Yours Sincerely,

For HS D R & Associates
Chartered Accountangs

Gl

CA Dipesh Rupatrelia
Partner
Membership No.: 1208
FRN: 159382wW

Date: 21 May 2025
Place: Mumbai

ubIN: 25190R06RBMISCTI306
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ANNEXURE “"B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Clean Max Matahari Private Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the

Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of
audit, we state that:

(1)

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(i) (a)

(b)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the books of
the company and accordingly the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(a)(b)
is not applicable to the company.

The Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the
Management during the year. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

With respect to immovable properties (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour
of the Company) disclosed in the financial statements included in property,
plant and equipment, according to the information and explanations given to
us and based on the examination of the registered sale deed provided to us,
we report that, the title deeds of such immovable properties are held in the
name of the Company as at the balance sheet date,

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment
during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against
the Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under
the Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under this
clause of the order is not applicable,

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
Rs. 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points in time during the year, from banks
or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence
reporting under clause (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(iii)  The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or

security, and granted any loans or advances in L
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liabilit
during the year, and hence reporting under cla

loans, secured or
y other parties
ot applicable.
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(viD)

The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees
or securities that are covered under the provisions of sections 185 or 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, and hence reporting under clause (iv) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any
amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76
of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the services of the
Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed

statutory dues, including Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income-tax, Goods and
Services Tax and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) There are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not

(viii)

(ix)

been deposited on account of disputes as on March 31, 2025.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 during the year.

(a) The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings

(including where loans repayable on demand where those have been demanded for
repayment during the year) or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender
during the year.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial

(¢) The term loans were applied by the Company

institution or government or any government authority.

which the loans were obtained.
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(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised
on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies and hence reporting under clause (ix)(e) is not
applicable,

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies and hence reporting under clause (ix)(f) is not
applicable.

(x)

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause
(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and
hence the provisions of Clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable,

(xi)
(a) No fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

(xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xiii)  The Company is a Private Company and hence the provisions of Section 177 and
second proviso to Section 188(1) of the Act are not applicable to the Company. In
our opinion, the Company is in compliance with the other provisions of Section 188
of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the
details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounti
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(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

The provisions of internal audit in view of Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable in case of the company. Thus, reporting under this clause is not
applicable.

In our opinion during the year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with it's directors and hence
reporting under clause (xv) is not applicable.

(a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not

applicable to the company and hence reporting under clause (xvi)(a) is not
applicable.

(b) The company is not engaged in any Non-Banking or Housing Finance activities and

hence reporting under clause (xvi)(b) is not applicable.

(c) The company is not a core investment company as defined by regulations made by

Reserve Bank of India and hence reporting under clause (xvi)(c) is not applicable.

{d) The Group does not have any Core Investment Company as part of the group and

accordingly reporting under clause (xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the current year and pervious
year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the
year and hence reporting under clause (xviii) is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report which is not
mitigated indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The provision of section 135 of the Comp
Responsibility are not applicable to th
clause (xx) of the Order is not applic

Act, 2013 on Corporate Social
n cordingly, reporting under
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(xxi)  The Company does not have any investment in subsidiary, joint venture and
associate and hence the Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial
statements, Therefore, reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

Yours Sincerely,

For HS D R & Associates
Chartered Accountants

MRN-190806
FRN-1 5931‘:2W
Mumbat

CA Dipesh Ruparelia
Partner
Membership No.: 1908
FRN: 159382wW

Date: 21 May 2025 R
Place: Mumbai

UPIN: 25190806BM15¢T9806
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited
CIN : U40166MH2022PTC388833
Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Particulars Notes e Ast
3Lst March, 2025 J1st March, 2024
A, ASSETS
I Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2(a) 476.61 461.88
(b) Capital Work in Progress 2(b) 204.81 -
(¢) Financial assets
(i) Investments 3 11.78 -
(ii) Other financial assets 4 27.06 28.44
(d) Income tax asscts (net) 041 037
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 5 5.98 230
() Other non-current assets 6 168.64 5229
895.29 545.28
I Current assets
(a) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables E 10.71 -
(ii) Cash and cash cquivalents 8 0.47 017
(iii} Bank balances other than (ii) above 9 16.47 14.55
(iv) Other financial asset 10 5.66 549
{b) Other current assets 11 4.26 2.35
37.57 22.56
Total 932.86 567.84
B. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I Equity
(a) Equity share capital 12 2.14 115
(b) Other equity 13 322.71 161.06
324.85 162.21
II Non Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilitics
(i) Borrowings 14 549.46 383.63
(ii) Lease liabilities 38 16.56 -
566.02 383.63
T Current liabilities
(a) Financia! liabilitics
(i) Borrowings 15 19.72 15.42
(if) Lease liabilities 38 1.28
(iit) Trade payables 16
-Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 0.06 0.04
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small
enterprises 7.96 4.07
(iv) Other financial liabilities 17 11.71 1.45
{b) Other current liabilities 18 1.2 1.02
41.99 22,00
Total 932.86 567.84

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. [Refer notes | to 38]

In terms of our report attached of even date
For M/s HSDR & Associates
Chartered Accountants

T Registrtion Nog 159382W

CA Dipesh Ruparelia
Partner

Membership No. 190806
Place: Mumbai

Date: 21st May, 2025
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iren Shah
Director

DIN: 09588566
Place: Mumbai

Date: 21st May, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of
Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

Deep R Shah
Director

DIN: 09527081
Place: Mumbai

Date: 21st May. 2025



Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars Notes 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
A. Income:
(a) Revenue from operations 19 59.53 21.80
(b) Other Income 20 208 093
Total income 6161 22.75
B. Expenses:
(a) Operation and maintenance expenses 109 445
(b) Other expenses 2 20k 091
Total expenses 12.11 5.86
C. Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) (A - B) 49.50 16.89
D. Finance costs 22 52.79 21.93
E. Depreciation and amortisation expense 2 17.97 8.36
F. Loss before tax (C-D - E) (21.26) (1340)
G. Tax expense:
Current tax - -
Deferred tax credit 253 [5.08) (2.30)
Total tax expense / (credit) (3.68) (2.30)
H. Loss after tax (F - G) (17.58} (11.10)
I Total comprehensive loss for the year (17.58) (11.10)
Eamings per equity share
- basic and diluted Rkl (10229) (96.96)

(Face value of Rs, 10/-)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these (inancial statements, [Refer notes 1 o 38]

In terms of our report attached of even date
For M/s HSDR & Associates
Chartered Accountants

rm) Registration No
v

CA Dipesh Ruparelia
Partner

Membership No. 190806
Place: Mumbai

Date: 21st May, 2025

Y e,

Viren Shah

Director

DIN: 09588566
Place: Mumbai

Date: 21st May, 2025

Mum b. 3;

For and on behalf of the Board of
Clean Max Matahari Private Limited
CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

P —

Deep R Shah
Dircctor

DIN: 09527081
Place: Mumbai

Date: 21st May, 2025



Clean Max Matahari Private Limited
CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
A. Cash flows from operating activitics
Loss before tax {21.26) (13.40)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation & Amortization expenses 17.97 8.36
Interest income on fixed deposits (1.78) (0.94)
[nterest on income tax refund {0.02) -
Amortization of common infrastructure facilitics charges 2.14
Gain on valuation of investments in mutual finds measured at FVTPL (0.28) -
Finance cost 52.79 2193
Operating profit before working capital changes 49.56 1595
Changes in working capital
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Trade receivables (10.71) -
Other cutrent assets 0.03 109.73
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables 391 4.08
Other current liabilities 0.24 247
Cash used in operations 43.03 132.23
Income taxes paid (0.02) (0.20)
Net cash (used in)/ generated from operating activities (A) 43.01 132.03
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchasc of properly, plant and equipment/capital work in (311.87) (470.24)
progress
Fixed deposits placed (24.95) (33.00)
Common intrastructure facilities charges paid (18.81)
Fixcd deposits Matured 25.00 8.00
Movement in restricted bank balance and deposit (net) (1.92) (14.55)
Investment in Mutual Fund {11.50) -
Interest recetved , 1.78 0.10
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (342.27) (509.69)
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from long term borrowings 442,50 39741
Proceeds from related party 3841
Repayment of long term borrowings (324.06) =
Procceds from short term borrowings (net) 3.40 221
Proceeds [rom issue of equity sharcs 180.22 -
Lease Payments 0.70) -
Other borrowing costs paid (243 (8.14)
Interest paid (37.78) (14.36)
Net cash generated from financing activities (C) 299.56 377.12
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 0.30 (0.549)
Cash and cash cquivalents al Lhe beginning of ycar 0.17 0.71
Cash and cash equivalents at the end ot year 0.47 0.17

The accompanying notes form an integral part of thesc financial statements, [Refer notes 1 1o 38]

In terms of our report attached of even date
For M/s HSDR & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Fyan, Registration Moy 159382W,

V\J{k A

For and on behalf of the Board of
Clean Max Matahari Private Limited
CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833
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I MRN-19089

“A Dipesh Ruparclia - [ 5 ‘Iren Shah Deep R Shah
Partoer * Fr{‘w' 1 :Jc,'. 2 Mrector Director
Membership No. 190806 (¢ ,l"_{l__-n]haj DIN: 0958856§ DIN: 0952708.l
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 21st May, 2025

Date: 2st May, 2025 Date: 2 1st May. 2025



Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

A. Equity Share capital

Particulars Equity share capital
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 115
Issue of Shares for the year ended 3 1st March, 2024 -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 1.15
Issue of Shares for the year ended 3 1st March, 2025 0.99
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 2.14
B. Other equity
Reserves and surplus

Securities Premium Retained earnings Total other equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 172.39 0.23) 172.16
Loss for the year ended 3 1st March 2024 - (11.10) (11.10)
Balance as at 31st March 2024 172.39 (11.33) 161.06
Premium on issue of Shares for the year ended 31st March 2025 179.23 - 179.23
Loss for the year ended 3 1st March 2025 - (17.58) (17.58)
Balance as at 31st March 2025 351.62 (28.91) 322.711

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. [Refer notes 1 to 38]

In terms of our report attached of even date
" For M/s HSDR & Associates
Chartered Accountants I
Firm Registration

For and on behalf of the Board of
Clean Max Matahari Private Limited
CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833
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CA Dipesh Ruparelia e * Viren Shah Deep R Shah
Partner e Mumbai ) Director Director
Membership No. 190806 /{,, .§' DIN: 09588566 DIN: 09527081
Place: Mumbai N Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Note 1.1
GENERAL INFORMATION

Clean Max Matahari Private Limited (herein after referred to as " the Company") incorporated on 19th August, 2022 and is engaged in generation and sale of
power,

The Company is a private limited company incorporated and domiciled in India. The address of its registered office is 13 A, Floor -13, Plot-400, The
Peregrine Apartment, Swatantra Veer Sawarkar Marg , Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400025, Maharashtra, India.

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 were approved by the Board of Directors and authroised for issue on 21st May, 2025.

Note 1.2
BASIS OF PREPARATION AND ACCOUNTING

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS™) prescribed under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time.

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
millions, unless otherwise stated.

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following historical cost convention, except for certain assets and liabilities that are measured at fair

value in accordance with Ind AS.
The Company has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a going concern.
The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Note 1.3
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is net off trade discounts, rebates and other similar allowances. Revenue
excludes indirect taxes which are collected on behalf of Government.

Revenue from sale of power:
Revenue from sale of power is recognised when the units of electricity is delivered at the price agreed with the customer in the power purchase agreement
which coincides with the transfer of control and the Company has a present right to receive the payment.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other incentives, if any, as specified in the
contract with the customer or on account of change in law. Revenue also excludes taxes or other amounts collected from customers in its capacity as an
agent. If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount or consideration payable to the customer, the Company estimates the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods /services to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract
inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when
the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.




Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106 MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Contract balances:
A trade receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional i.e. only the passage of time is required before
payment of consideration is due and the amount is billable.

Unbilled revenue represents the revenue that the Company recognizes where the PPA is signed but invoice is raised subsequently.

Advance from customer represents a contract liability which is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received
consideration from the customer.

(b) Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the reporting period. Taxable profit differs from “profit before tax” as reported in the statement of
profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates (applicable tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. Current income taxes are recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that the tax relates to items recognized outside profit
and loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year in which the liability is settled or the asset realised,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the
end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PT(C388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

(c

~—

Provisions, contingent liability and contingent asset
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of
economic resources will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period,
taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an
asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts, unless possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefit is remote. A contingent asset is disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

(d) Financial Instruments
Recognition and initial measurement
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the
financial assets.

Amortised cost

A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost using effective interest rates if both of the following conditions are met:

- financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

- contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that either do not meet the criteria for amortised cost classification or are equity instruments held for
trading or that meet certain conditions and are designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financial instruments also fall into this category,
except for those designated and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge accounting requirements may apply. Assets in this category are
measured at fair value with gains or losses recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The fair values of financial assets in this category are determined
by reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market exists.

Impairment of financial asset

The Company assesses expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost based on Company’s past history of recovery,
creditworthiness of the counter party and existing market conditions. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk. For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach for recognition of impairment allowance as provided in Ind AS
109 - Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised on initial recognition of the receivables.
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Derecognition of financial asset
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value minus, in the case of financial liabilities not at fair value through profit and loss, directly
attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent reporting
periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are carried at fair value with net changes in fair value, including interest expense, recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issuance of new ordinary shares and share options are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange
with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the
financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.

Fair value measurement

When the fair values of financial assets or financial liabilities recorded or disclosed in the financial statements cannot be measured based on quoted prices in
active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include
consideration of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as
follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

(e) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short-term, highly liquid investments (three months or less from
the date of acquisition) that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

o S\
ir_- MRM-180805 ‘o
FRN-15438:W ‘:’

Mumbai




®

(2

Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PT(C388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment, including freehold land, are initially recorded at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and
equipment other than freehold land are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Freehold land has an
unlimited useful life and therefore is not depreciated.

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than
those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including
relevant borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costs of decommissioning.

Subsequent expenditure are capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the entity. All
repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit and loss during the financial year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment has been provided as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013 except in
respect Solar Power Plant where the life is considered as 25 years taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating
conditions of the asset, manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc.

Any gain or loss arising on derecognition / disposal of an asset is included in statement of profit or loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, as appropriate.

Impairment of assets

Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are Companyed at the
lowest levels for which there are largely independent cash inflows (cash-generating units). Non financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life or
intangible assets not ready to use are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired. ECLs are based on the difference
between the coniractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an
approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

ECLSs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are
provided for credit losses that result from default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is recognised for credit losses expected over the remaining life of
the exposure, irrespective of timing of the default (a lifetime ECL). I

The Company considers a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the
outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company. A financial asset is written off when there
is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

For trade receivables, the Company applied a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but
instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. Trade receivables of the Company are mainly from high credit worthy
Commercial and Industrial ("C&I") customers. Delayed payment carries interest as per the terms of agreements with C&I customers.
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Leases:

The company evaluates each contract or arrangement, whether it qualifies as lease as defined under Ind AS 116.

The company as a lessee

The company assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract involves:
(a) the use of an identified asset,

(b) the right to obtain substantially all the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and

(c) the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

Right of Use Asset

The company at the inception of the lease contract recognizes a Right-of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and corresponding lease liability, except for leases with
term of less than twelve months (short term) and low-value assets.

The cost of the right-of-use assets comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments made at or before the inception
date of the lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease incentives received. Subsequently, the right of-use assets is measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date
over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use assets as follows:

Category of Lease Useful life

Leasehold land 25

The company applies Ind AS 36 to determine whether a Right-of-Use asset is impaired and accounts for any identified impairment loss in the Statement of
Profit and Loss as described in the note (p) above.

Lease Liabilities

For lease liabilities at inception, the company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease
payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an
index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option
reasonably certain to be exercised by the company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the company exercising the
option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognized as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce
inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit
in the lease, if that rate is readily determined, if that rate is not readily determined, the lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate.
After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made.

The company recognizes the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use assets. Where the carrying amount of the

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset, until such time as the asset is substantially ready for its intended use or sale. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation,

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share has been computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the reporting period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period as adjusted to the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where results are anti-dilutive.

(k) Events after the reporting period

Adjusting events are events that provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. The financial statements are adjusted
for such events before authorisation for issue. Non-adjusting events are events that are indicative of conditions that arose after the end of the reporting
period. Non-adjusting events after the reporting date are not accounted, but disclosed.




Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)
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Operating cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule 1T
to the Companies Act 2013. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not
affect its classification .

Bascd on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realization in cash or cash
equivalents the Company has determined its operating cycle as twelve mounths for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-
current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. Advance tax paid is classified as non-current assets.

(m) Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS réquires the management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported balances of assets and liabilities including disclosures relating
to contingent assets and liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period presented.
Contingent liability is recorded when it is probable that a liability may be incurred, and the amount can be reasonably estimated.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are
affected.

(n) Critical accounting judgement, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires management fo make
judgments, estimates and assumptions, that effect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilitics as at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

These estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experiences and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affect only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future period.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements pertain to:

(a) Useful lives of property plant and equipment and intangible assets

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result
in change in depreciation and amortisation expense in future periods.

(b) Impairment of non-financial assets:
The Company estimates the value in use of the cash generating unit (CGU) based on future cash flows after considering current economic conditions and

trends, estimated future operating results and growth rate and anticipated future economic and regulatory conditions. The estimated cash flows are developed
using internal forecasts. The cash flows are discounted using a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value.

W

GRELW 0
Mumpaj  »




Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PT(C388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

(c) Taxation
The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period. The policy has been detailed in Note (d) above.

Note 1.3
New and amended standards

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules as issued from time to time. On August 12, 2024 and September 09, 2024, MCA issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2024 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, 2024 introducing following changes:

i) Ind AS 117: Insurance Contracts was introduced and Ind AS 104: Insurance Contracts was withdrawn. This was accompanied with consequent
amendments in other standards.

ii) The amendments clarify accounting treatment for a seller-lessee involved in sale and leaseback transactions, and introduced some related illustrative
examples. The above amendments have been considered by the Company in preparation of the Financial Statements. The amendments did not have any
material impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods and are not expected to significantly affect the current or future periods.

Note 1.4
New and amended standards issued but not effective
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), vide notification dated 7th May 2025, has issued amendments to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015. These amendments primarily relate to Ind AS 21 — The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates and Ind AS 101 — First-time Adoption of
[ndian Accounting Standards, and are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2025.

These changes provide guidance on assessing currency exchangeability, estimating spot exchange rates when currencies are not exchangeable, and related
disclosures.

The Company is evaluating the impact of these amendments. Based on initial assessment, no material impact is expected.

RN 70
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

As at As at
Note 3 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Investment
Investment (Fair value through profit and loss)
Lien marked mutual funds * 11.78 -
11.78 -
* These are mutual funds which are marked as lien against loans taken from financial institutions.
Note 4
As at As at
Other non-current financial assets 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
(unsecured, considered good)
Security deposits 2.11 3.44
Balance with bank held as margin money* 24.95 25.00
27.06 28.44
* These are fixed deposits which are marked as lien against loans taken from financial institutions.
Note 5
Deferred tax asset (net) As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Deferred tax assets:
Unabsorbed depreciation 45.46 3291
Unamortized BC and Process fees allowed on payment basis 1.60 -
Lease liability (Net of Right of use assets) 0.24 -
47.30 3291
Deferred tax liabilities:
Difference between book balance and tax balance of property, plant and equipment
41.32 30.61
41.32 30.61
Deferred tax asset (net) 5.98 2.30
Note 6
As at As at
Other non-current assets 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
(unsecured, considered good)
Capital advance 102.42 1.96
Prepaid common infrastructure facilities charges 66.22 50.33
168.64 52.29

MRN-190806
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Note 7

Trade receivables
(Unsecured)

Considered good
Considered doubtful

Less: Allowance for doubtful debts

Note 8
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks

Current accounts (Refer note 8(a))

Footnote :

8(a) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the period.

Note 9
Other bank balances

Escrow accounts (refer note 9(a))
Fixed deposit with restriction on use

9(a) The balance in escrow account is with IDFC Bank which has restrictions on its usage.
Note 10

Other current financial assets
(unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)

Interest accrued on fixed deposit

Unbilled Revenue *
Other receivable

* Classified as financial asset as right to consideration is conditional upon passage of time.

Note 11

Other Current assets

Advances to Supplier

Prepaid Expenses

Current portion of prepaid common infrastructure facilities charges
Indirect tax recoverable

(%)
T MRN-130306
& FRN-153242W
Mumbai

As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
10.71 %
10.71 -
10.71 -
As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
047 0.17
0.47 0.17
As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
16.47 4.55
- 10.00
16.47 14.55
As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
0.84 0.84
4.82 422
- 043
5.66 5.49
As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
1.25 0.01
0.05 0.23
2.89 2.11
0.07 =
4.26 2.35




Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Note 12

As at

Equity share capital 31st March, 2025

As at
31st March, 2024

Authorised:
3,00,000 (as at 31st March, 2024: 3,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares:
214,341 (as at 3 tst March, 2024: 1,14.480) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

3.00 3.00
3.00 3.00
2.14 115
2.14 15

Footnotes:

12 (a) Details of rights, preferences and restrictions attached to the equity sharcholders:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having at par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Members of the Company holding equity share capital therein have a right to vote,
on every resolution placed before the Company and right to receive dividend. The voting rights on a poll is in proportion to the share of the paid-up equity capital of the
Company held by the shaicholders, The Company declarcs dividends in Tndian rupces. In the event of liquidation, the equity sharcholders are eligible to reccive the remaining

assets of the Company in propottion to their sharcholding

As at As at
12 (b) Reconciliation of equity shares at the beginning and at the end of the year: s MarTiZ02 S SAStIMageh, 2024
No. Amount No. Amount
Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,14.480 115 1,14,480 1.15
Equity shares issued during the ycar - fresh issue 99,861 0.99 - -
Equity shaves outstanding at the end of the year 2,14,341 2.14 1,14,480 1.15
As at As at

31st March, 2025

31st March, 2024

12 () Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares

in the Company: N % of holding No. % of liolding
Name of the shareholders:
Clean Max Enviro Energy Solutions Private Limited (Holding Company) 1,58.612 74% 84715 74%
JK Cements Limited 55,729 26% 29.765 26%
As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
No. % of holding % Change No. % of holding % Change
during during
12 (d) Details of shareholding of promoters the vear the vear
Name of the prometers:
Clean Max Enviro Energy Solutions Private Limited (Holding 1,58,612 74.00% 0.00% 84.715 74.00% 26.00%
Company)
JK Cements Limited 55,729 26.00% 0.00% 29.765 26.00% 26.00%
Note 13
Other equity
As at As at

31st March, 2025

31st March, 2024

(2) Securities premium
Opening balance
Add: Premium on shares issued during the year - fresh issue

Closing Balance

(b) Retained earnings
Opening balance
Loss for the year

Closing Balance

Total

17239 172.39
179.23 B

351.62 172.39
(11.33) (0.23)
(17.5%) (1110
(28.91) (11.33)
322.71 161.06

Nature and Purpose of Reserves:

13(a) Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve shall be utilised in accordance with the provisions of section 52 of the Companies Act,

2013,
13(b) Retained carmings represent the amount of accumulated earnings / (losses) of the C
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CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statcments for the ycar ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Note 14
Long Term Borrowings (at amortiscd cost) As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
sSeeured
Term loan from others (refer footnote 14(a) to (1)} 436.62 313.01
Less: Cunent maturities of long term borrowings {14.11) (13.21)
42251 299.80
Unsecured
Loan from Related Party (refer footnote 14(m)) 126,95 83.83
549.46 383.63
Footnotes:
14 (a) Details of term loan:
Loan 1 Loan}
(i) Outstanding balance as at ycar end (including current maturitics of long term borrowings) - 320.61
(ii) Rate of inlerest The Interest Rate of The Interest Rate o
TCCL loan shall be TCCL loan shall be
linked to TCCL’s New  linked to TCCL’s New
Prime Lending Rate- Prime Lending Rate-
Long Term (NPLR-LT)  Long Term (NPLR-LT)
(iii) Terms of repayment of term loan outstanding as at ycar end Repayable in 80 Repayable in 80
Instatments payable Instalments payable
quatetly from June 2024 quaterly from June 2024
10 March 2044 to March 2044

14 (b) Security and charge for Loan 1,

1. First pari-passu charge on all immovable properties (owned / leased / sub-leased) together with all structures and appurtenances thercon, present and future,
of the Borrower pertaining to the Project:

2. First pari-passu charge on all the movable assets including movable plant and machinery, spares, tools, accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and other
movable assets, present and future, of the Borrower pertaining to the Project;

3. First pari-passu chatge cum assignment / hypothecation or creation of security interest pertaining to Project on:

a. all the rights, titles, interests, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the Borrower under the Projeet related documents including but not limited to
licenses, permits, approvals and consents, current and future

b all the rights, titles, intcrests, benefits, claims and demands whatsocver of the Borrower in insurance contracts / policies procured by the Borrower or
procured by any of ils contractors favouring the Borrower for the Project, current and luture

c. all the rights. titles, interests, benelits, claims and demands whatsoever of the Borrower in any guarantees, liquidated damages, lelter of credit or performance
bonds that may be provided by any counter-party under any Project Document in favour of the Borrower, current and future.

4. First pari-passu charge on book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, the revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and
future, of the Borrower pertaining to the Project:

5. First pari-passu charge on intangible assets of the Borrower including but not limited to the goodwill, undertaking and uncalled capital, present and future, of
Lhe Borrower pertaining Lo the Project;

6. First pari-passu charge on ali the bank accounts of the Borrower pertaining to the Project including but not limited to Trust and Relention Account (TRA)
and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA);

7. Entire pledge of shares/hypothecation of partnership interesr held by Clean Max Enviro Energy Solutions Private Limited in the SPVs (excluding nominee
shares/partnership interest) including (issued & paid-up equity capital). preference shares and convertible debr instruments (CCDs/ Optionally convertible
debentures (OCDs) or any other quasi-cquity as applicable of the Borrower; such pledge/hypothecation will be reduced to 51% of the total equity share
capital/partnership interest of the borrower once Project achicves Base Case PLF average for trailing 12 months

8. A first pari- passu charge by way ol hypothecation on entire Unsecured Loan infused by the Sponsor in the Borrower;

9. Corporate Guarantce of Clean Max Enviro Encrgy Solutions Private Limited which will be released once all the tollowing conditions are satistied:

a. Projects achieve Base Case PLF average for a period of trailing 12 months, and payments from offtaker are received for such period in a timely manner, in
accordance with the PPA,

b. No penalty has been levied on the Project by the oMaker on account of underperformance or failure (o meet minimum guaranteed generation or failure in
complying with any terms under the PPA
c. Full DSRA is maintained as stipulated

d Sccurity has been created and perfected.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Loan 2 Loan2
14 (¢) Details of term [oan:
(i) Outstanding balance as at year end (including current maturities of long term borrowings) 341.55
(ii) Rate of inferest Linked 10 NIIF [FL §

Year benchomark mie al
the time of Disbursment
Reset after every 5 years
(iii) Terms of repayment of term loan outstanding as at year end Repayment of the facility -
in 79 structured quarterly
instalments
starting from March 2025
to Sep 2044.

14 (d) Security and charge for Loan 2,

The Facility (together with all interest, liquidated damages, fecs, costs, charges, expenses and other monies and all other amounts stipulated and payable to the
Lender) shall be secured by:

A First charge by way ol'mortgage on the immovable fixed assets of Borrower perraining to the Project ,both present and fulure.

B, First charge by way of hypothecation of the Borrower's all movable asets perraining to the Project,Both present and future

C First charge on all the receivables,termination payments.opeiating cash flows.cc ission,and book debts.including the current assets pertaining to the
Project ,Both present and future

D.First charge on all reserves and permitted investments and the bank accounts of the Borrower ( Except Distribution Account) in relation to the Porject
including but not limited to Trust and retention accounts (TRA) Designated Account and debt Service Resecve Account ( DSRA): and the balances and
surplus lying therein,both present and future:

E.First charge by way of hypothecalion of the Borrower's all intangible assets pertaining lo the project,including but not limited to,Goodwill,intellectual
property tights and uncalled capital,both present and future.

F. First charge by assi / hypothecation or ion of security interest of:

* All the rights, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsocver of the Borrower in the Project Documents inctuding Power Purchase Agreement
(PPA), 0&M Agreement(s), EPC Contract(s) {where any subsisting) and Common Infrastructure Facility Agreement, Both present and future;

* All the rights, title, intcrest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the Borrower in the permits, approvals and clearances pertaining to the Project both
present and future;

* All the rights, title. interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the Borrower in'letter of credit, guarantee, performance bond, bank guarantee, any
other guarantee, liquidated damages provided by any party to the Project Documents; both present and future;

« Allinsurance contracts along with the insurance procceds pertaining to the Project.

g. First charge by way of pledge by the Promoter of at least 51% of equity share capital including inter-alia all the ic interest in the form of
promoter contribution in the relevant Borrower (CCDs, OCDs,CCPS, any other instruments) on a fully diluted basis , Company is free to pledge balance 49%
shares

» FRN-15¢ 420
Mumbz;
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Loan3 Loan3
14 (¢} Details of term loan:
(i) Outstanding balance as at year end (including current maturitics of long term borrowings) 97.50 -
(ii) Rato of intoroat ROl s eyual o Lung -

Term Prime Lending Rale

(“LTPLR") plus 1 95%

payable monthly floating

rate.

(iii) Terms of repayment of term loan outstanding as ar year end Repayable in 78

[nstalments payabice

quaterly from December

2025 to March 2045
I4 (f) Sccurity and charge for Loan 3,
The Facility (together with all interest, liquidated damages, fecs, costs, charges, expenses and other monics and all other amounts stipulated and payablc to the
Lender) penaining to Project shall be sccured by:
1 Fitst pati-passu charge on all immovable properties (owned / leased / sub Icased) together with all structures and appurtenances thereon, present and [uture,
of the Borrower pertaining to the Project:
2. First pari-passu charge on all the movable assets including movable plant and machinery. spares, tools, accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and other
movable asscts, present and future, of the Borrower pertaining to the Project;
3. First pari-passu charge cum assignment / hypothecation or creation of sceurity interest pertaining to Projcct on:
a, all the rights, utles, interests, benefits, claims and demands whatsocver of the Borrower under the Project related documents including but not limited to
licenses, permits. approvals and consents, cuirent and future
b. all the rights, titles, inleresis, benelils. claims and demands whatsoever ofthe Borrower in insurance contracts / policies procured by the Borrower or
procured by any of its contractors favouring the Borrower for the Project, current and future
¢, all the rights, titles, interests, benetits, claims and demands whatsoever of the Borrower in any guarantees, liquidated damages, letter of credit o1
performance bonds that may be provided by any counter-party under any Projeet Document in favour of the Borrower, current and future
4. First pari-passu charge on book debts, operating cash flows, reccivables, commissions, the revenue of whatsoever nature (cxcluding revenue from sale of
cnvironmental attiibutes) and wherever arising, present and future, of the Borrower pertaining to the Project;
5. First pari-passu charge on intangible assets of the Bormower including but not limiled to the goodwill, underaking and uncalled capital, present and fture, of
the Borrower pertaining to the Project;
6. First pari-passu charge on all the bank accounts of the Borrower pertaining to the Project including but not limited to Trust and Retention Account (TRA)
and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA);
7. Entire pledge of shares/hiypothceation of parmership interest held by Clean Max Enviro Energy Solutions Private Limited in the SPVs (excluding nomince
shares/partnership interest) including (issued & paid-up cquity capital), preference shares and convertible debt instruments (CCDs/ Optionally convertible
debentures (OCDs) or any other quasi-cquity as applicable of the Borrower; such pledge/hypothecation will be reduced to 51% of the total equity share capital
partnership interest ol the borrower once Project achieves Base Case PLF average for trailing 12 months
8. A lirst pari- passu charge by way ol hypothecation on entire Unsecured Loan/[CD/other equity instruments infused by the Sponsor in the Borrower;

9. Corporate Guarantee of Clean Max Enviro Energy Solutions Private Limited which will be released once all the following conditions are satisfied:

a. Project achicves Base Casc PLF average for a period of trailing 12 months, and payments from offtaker are received for such period in a timely manner, in
accordance with the PPA.

b, No penalty lias been levied on the Projcct by the offtaker on account of underperformance or failure to meet minimum guaranteed generation or faiture in
complying with any terms under the PPA

¢, Full DSRA is maintained as stipulated

d Sccuriry has been created and perfected

t4 (g) The Loan balance is net o' unamortised boriowing cost of (Rs. in million) 243 7.60
14 {h) The Company has not made any delay in Registration of Charges under the Companies Act, 2013
14 (i} The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ics), including forcign entitics (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Comparry shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiarics) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics

14 (j) Tn relation Lo the specific purposes Lerm loans and borrowings as disclosed under Long Term borcowings, the Company has used the funds for the
purposes for which they were taken.

14 (k) The Company is not a wilful defaulter under guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India,
14 (1) The Company does not have any working capital loans secuied against current asscts.
4 (m) The loan balance includes EIR impact of (Rs. in million) 11.75 7.03

» L
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Note 15
Short Term Borrowings (at amortised cost) As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Secured
Current maturity of Long term Debt 14.11 13.21
Unsecured
Loan From Related Party (refer footnote 15(a)) 5.61 221

19.72 15.42

Footnote 15(a):

Short-term borrowings constitutes unsecured loan from Clean Max Enviro Energy Solutions Pyt Ltd (CMES) which has no repayment schedule and no interest

payable on the same. Further, the loan is repayable on demand.

Note 16

Trade payables
(Due on account of goods purchased and services received)

As at
(st March, 2025

As at
31st March, 2024

-Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 0.06 0.04
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 7.96 4.07

8.02 4.1t
Footnote:

16 (a): Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Sinall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

(i) The amount due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006™ has been determined

(ii)The Disclosure relating Micro and Small Enterprises is as under:

As at
31st March, 2025

As at
31st March, 2024

(i) The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting period 0.06
(ii) Interest on above -
(iiii) The amount of interest paid along with the principal payment made to the supplier beyond the -
appointed date during the period
(iv} Amount of interest due and payable on delayed payments
(v) Amount of further interest remaining due and payable for the earlicr years -
(vi) Amount of Interest payable on last years interest outstanding
(vii) Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises
- Principal 0.06
- Interest

Note 17

0.04

004

As at

Other financial liabilities 31st March, 2025

As at
31st March, 2024

Payables on purchase of property,plant and equipment 4.76 .45
Interest accrued on borrowings ' 6.95 -

11.71 145
Note 18

Other current liabilities S

As at

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Statutory obligations 1.26

1.02

1.26

1.02

S
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupces in Millions)

Note 19
Revenue from operations

Revenuc from sale of power
Revenue from operation and maintenance

Note 20
Other Income

Interest income on fixed deposits
Gain on valuation of investments in mutual funds measured at FVTPL
Interest income on income tax refund

Note 21
Other expenses

Legal and professional fees

Rates and taxes

Payments to auditor{refer note 21(a))
Filing and stamp duty charges

Early Payment Discount

Support Fecs

Insurance Charges

Lease Rent *

Rent

Other miscelleneous expenses

Foot note:
21 (a) Payments to audlitor (incl. GST)

- Statutory audit
- Other [ees and services
- Reimbursements

Note 22
Finance costs

Interest on borrowings(refer note 22(a))
Less : Interest capitalised

Lease linbility interest

Delayed payment of taxes *

Foot note:
22 (a) Finance cost

[nterest expense on term loan measured at amortised cost

- on borrowings from bank and others

- on borrowings from parent company

- due to effective interest rate adjustment as per Ind AS 109 from parent company
- due to effective inlcrest rate adjustment as per Ind AS 109 rom bank and others

Note 23

Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic and dlluted

Loss after tax (Rs.in Millions)

Weighted Average number of equity shares (Nos )
Number of equity shares (Nos.)

Eamnings per share (In Rs.) (Refer Note 23(a))

Footnote:
23(2) The Company has not issued any potential convertible instrument.

*The figures are less than the denomination disclosed, the figures do not appear.

o

2]
MRN-190806 3
FRN-159332W @

___3istMarch, 2025 _

For the year ended

For the ycar ended
31st March, 2024

57.62 2180
1.91 -
59.53 21.80

For the year ended
35t March, 2025

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

1.78 094
028 -
0.02 0.01
2.08 0.95
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
0.65 038
0.01 001
008 0.04
0.02 002
0.08 005
0.50 011
0.59 029
000
003 -
0.06 0.01
2.02 091
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
0,08 004
0.08 0.04
For the year ended For the year ended
___31st March, 2025 315t March, 2024
5704 2193
597 -
1.72 -
000 -
52.79 21.93
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
3712 16.00
761 -
471 539
7.60 0.54
57.04 21.93
For the ycar ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 J1st March, 2024
(17.58) (11.10)
1,71,860 .
2,14.341 1.14,480
(102.29) (96.96)




Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Note 24: Financial Instruments

24.1 Capital management
The Company’s objectives for managing capital comprise safeguarding the business as a going concem, creating value for stakeholders and supporting
the development of the Company,

The capital structurc of the Company consist of equity share capital and other equity. The Company also has obtained borrowings from Parent
Company.

The management reviews the capital structure on a yearly basis. As part of this review, the management considers risks associated with the C ompany
that could result in crosion of its total equity,

Gearing Ratio
The Capital structurc of the Company consists of net debt and total equity.
The gearing atio at the end of the vear as follows:

Particulars As at As at

31Ist March, 2025 31st March, 2024

(Rs. In Millions) {Rs. In Millions)

Debt (i) 569.18 399.05
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 0.47 0.17
Net Debt (A) 568.71 398.88
Total Capital (ii) 324.85 162.21
Captial and Net Debt (B) 893.56 561.09
Net debt to Total Capital plus net debt ratio (%) {(A)/(B)] 64% T1%

(1) Dbt is defined as Nou-current borrowings (including current maturities) and Current borrowings
(ii) Capital is defined as Equity share capital and other equity

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants
attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would
permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no significant breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing
loans and borrowing in the current year,

No changes were madc in the objectives, policics o1 processes for managing capital during the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024,

24.2 Categories of financial instruments

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
(Rs. In Millions) {Rs. In Millions)

Financial assets

(A) Mecasurcd at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
(a) Investments in mutual funds 11.78 -
(A) Measured at amortised cost
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 0.47 0.17
(c) Bank balances other than (a) above 16.47 14.35
Total 28.72 14.72
Financial liabilities
(A) Measured al amortised cost
(a) Borrowings 569.18 399.05
{b) Trade payables 8.02 4,11
(c) Lease Liabilities 1.28 -
(d) Other financial liabilities 11.71 145
590.19 404.61

All the financial assets and financial liabilities of the Company are recognised at amortised costs. The Company considers that the carrying amounts of’
financial assets and financial liabilities recognised in the financial statements approximate their fair value.
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited
CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

24.3 Fair value hierarchy

(a)The fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities are as follows:

Particulars

Level As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Financial assets
At fair value through profit or loss
- Investment in mutual funds Level | 11.78 -

11.78 -

24.4 Financial risk management

The Company's activities exposc it to a varicty of financial risk notably credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Company's focus is to ensure liquidity which is sufficient to meet Company's operational requirements. The Company monitors and manages key
financial risks so as to minimize potential adverse cffects on its financial petformance. The policies for managing each of thesc risks are summarised
below:

24.4.1 Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company.
Bank balances arc held with reputed and creditworthy banking institutions

24.4.2 Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the expected cash flows or fair value of a financial instrument could change owing to changes in market prices. Market risks
arc primarily composed of forcign cxchange risk and price risk. There is no significant risk to the Company on this account.

24.4.3 Forcign exchange risk

Foreign exchange tisk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in exchange rates.
The Company does not have any foreign exchange transactions during the year and also there is no unhedged foreign currency exposures outstanding as
at the reporting date.

24.4.4 Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or futurc cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in net assets value (NAV) of the
financial instruments held,

There is no price risk applicable to the Company as it does not hold any investments in other companies

24.4.5 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset,

The Company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is generated from operations. The company believes
that the working capital is sufficient to meet its current requirements,

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its financial liabilitics with agreed repayment and realisation periods. The
tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilitics based on the carliest date on which the Company can be
required to pay and realise.

Particulars Less than 1 More than 1 year Total
year

As at 31st March, 2025
Borrowings 19.72 540.14 559.86
Trade payables 8.02 - 8.02
Other financial liabilitics 11.71 - 1171
Lease liabilities 1.28 55.57 56.85

40.73 595.71 636.44
As at 31st March, 2024
Borrowings 15.42 383.63
Trade payables 4.11 -
Other financial liabilities 1.45
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

24.4.6 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s non current debt obligations with floating
interest rates. The Company’s external borrowings are at variable floating interest rate of interest and for which the sensitivity analysis have been
carried out based on the exposure to interest rates for such borrowings at the end of the reporting periods. The said analysis has been carried on the
amount of floating rate non - current borrowings outstanding at the end of the reporting period. A 50 basis point increase or decrease represents the
management’s assessment of the reasonably possiblc change in interest rates.

In case of fluctuation in interest rates by 50 basis points and all other variable held constant ,the Company's loss for the year would increase or decrease
as follows:

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024

Tolal exposure of the company to variable rate of borrwing 43905 320.61

Impact on loss before tax for the year 2.20 1.60

The year end balances are not necessarily representative of the average debt outstanding during the year.

FRN-155332W @9




Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3 1st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Note 25
25.]1 Income taxes

The income tax expense for the period can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2025

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

Loss before tax

Enacted income tax rate in India*

Income tax expense calculated at 17.16%

Items on which no deferred tax is recognised

Income tax credit recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Note 25.2

(Rs. In Millions)

(Rs. In Millions)

(21.26) (13.40)

17.16% 17.16%
(3.65) (2.30)
(0.03) .
(3.68) (2.30)

*The tax rate used for the period FY 2024-25 and FY 2023-24 is at 17.16%. The reconciliations above is the corporate tax ratc of payable by corporatc

cntitics in India on taxable profits under the Indian tax law.

Note 25.3 Deferred taxes

The following table provides the details of movment of deferred tax assets and liabilities:

For the year ended 31st March, 2025
Item of deferved tax asset/(liability)

Opening Balance (Charge)/Credit in P&L

Closing Balance

Deferved tax Habilities:
Difference between book balance and tax balance of property, plant and
equipment and unamortised borrowing cost

Deferred tax assets:

Unabsorbed depreciation and losscs

Unamortized BC and Process fees allowed on payment basis
Leasc lability (Net of Right of use asscts)

Deferred tax assets /(liability) (net)

For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Item of deferred tax asset/(liability)

(30.61) (10.71) (41.32)
3291 12.55 4546
1.60 1.60

0.24 0.24

2.30 3.68 5.98

Opening Balance (Charge)/Credit in P&L

Closing Balance

Deferred tax liabilities:
Difference between book balance and tax balance of property, plant and
equipment and unamortised borrowing cost

Deferred tax assets:
Unabsorbed depreciation and losses

Deferred tax assets /(liability) (net)

Note 26: Related Party disclosure

(a) Name of the Related Party and Description of relationship
Ultimate holding company

Parent company

Fellow Subsidiaries (with whom the company has related party
transactions)

Shareholders

Key Management Personnel

- (30.61) (30.61)
- 3291 3291
- 2.30 2.30

BGTF One Holdings (DIFC) Limited
Clean Max Enviro Energy Solutions Private Limited

Clean Max Jupiter Private Limited
CMES Power 2 Private Limited

JK Cements Ltd

Mr. Viren Shah (Director)
Mr. Deep R Shah (Director)




Clean Max Matahari Private Limited
CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

(b) Transactions with related parties during the period
Particulars

Clean Max Enviro Energy Solutions Pvt Ltd

Proceeds from issuance of equity shares

Long term loan taken during the period

Short term borrowings taken during the period
Short term borrowings repaid during the period
Capital advace given

Operation and maintenance expenses

Purchases of property, plant and equipment/CWIP
Support fees

Interest expense

Sale of REC

CMES Power 2 Private Limited
Common infrastructure facility charges

Clean Max Jupiter Private Limited
Common infrastructure facility charges

Operation and maintenance expenses

J K Cement Limited
Proceeds from issuance of equity shares
Revenue from sale of power

Note : All amounts are exclusive of GST

(¢) Outstanding Balances
Particulars

Clean Max Enviro Energy Solutions Pvt Ltd
Long term borrowings
Short Term Borrowings
Capital advance
Trade receivable
Unbilled Revenue
Payables on purchase of property,plant and equipment
Trade Payable
Interest Payable

Clean Max Jupiter Private Limited
Trade Payable

CMES Power 2 Private Limited
Payables on purchase of property,plant and equipment

J K Cement Limited
Trade receivable
Unbilled Revenue

MRN-10059
« FRN-155352¢

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March, 2025 March 31, 2024
133.36 -
38.40 76.80
41.10 2.21
37.70
102.42 -
545 237
174.69 403.56
0.48 0.11
7.61 5.39
1.91 .
15.93
- 45.00
1.51 0.50
46.86
57.62 .
As at As at
31st Mareh, 2025 st March, 2024
(Amount in Rs) (A in Rs)
115.20 83.83
5.61 2.21
102.42 -
1.27
0.83
0.47 -
6.47 1.94
6.85
0.89 0.57
4.13 -
9.44 -
3.98 -




Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currvency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Note 27 - Key Ratios
) Cutrent Rutly = Current Assets divided by Current Liabilitles

. Asat As at =
LAUCIETE 31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024 | C1Ange &)
Current Asscts 3757 22.56
Current Liabilities 41.99 22.00
Ratin 0.39 1.03 14%
TThe patho hus been fnereased due to increase in current assets el current linhilities
b} Debt Equity ratio = Total debt divided by Total equity where tatal debt refers to sum of current & non current horrnwings
. As at As at o
L 315t March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024 | MR (%)
Total Debt 569.18 399 05
Total Equity 24353 162.21
Ratlo 234 246 -5%
The rities haas deeresed dije to increase in borrowing laken during the year
¢) Delnt Serviee Coverage Ratin = Earnings avatluble for debt serviees divided by Total interest and principul repuyments
g Asat As at ; 5
bk 305t March, 2025 | 315t Maren, 2024 | CTa0ge (%)
EBITDA 49.50 16.89
Total mierest and principal repavimenls (361 54)! {1436
Ratio (0.14) {1.18) Hua

The matio hos increased on accout of increase in interest and principal repayments

d) Return on Equity Ratio / Return on investment Ratio = Net profit/(loss) after tax attributable to owners of the Company divided by Average Equity

attributable to owners of the Company

. Far the year ended For the year ended o
Particulars 3st March, 2025 | 31st Mareh, 2024 | CHR08 (%)
Met loss after fax dttribible 1o vwners of the Company (17 58)| (1110}
Averige Equity aitrihutuble to owners o thi Cotipiy 24353 16221
Ratio €0.07) (0.07) 0%
There is no change I the mli
¢) Inventory Turnover Ratio = Cost of goods sold divided by average inventory
The above ratio is not applicable as there is no inventory.
1) Trade Receivables turnaver vatio = Siles dividod by wvernpe trade receivables
For the year ended For the year ended o,
fartioulars A1t March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024 | Ctanee (%)
[Sales 59.53 21.80
| Trmhis Receivabiles 10.71 e
Ratio 556 - -
) Trade pavables tarnover eitio = purchises divided by nveddge trade puynhles
. For the year ended For the year ended 7o
Particulars 0ot Mitveh, 2025 | 31s¢ March, 2024 | CMange 0)
Purch: 10.09 4.95
Truike Payalhles 607 207
Ratio 1.66 239 -31%

The ratio has decreased on account ol itise in average tratle piyahles and purchases

h) Net Working Capital Turnover Ratio = Sales divided by average Working capital whereas net working capital= current assets - current liabilities

N For the year ended For the year ended
LT 305t March. 2025 | 31t Mareh, 2024 | CManee (%)
Sales 59.53 2150
Current Assets (A) 3757 22.56
Current Liubilities (133 4199 2200
Mot Working C:l{&.‘ll (A-B) (4.42) 0.56
Avernge Working Capital (1.93) 0.62
Ratio (30.84) 35.16 -188%

The rntio s deereased due o imerease in average working capital

6 o
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

i) Net profit ratio = Net profit/(luss) afier tax divided by Net Sules

. For the year ended For the year ended
e st MZrch. 2025 | 3ist Mayrch. a4 | Change %)
Net loss after tax (17.58) [N
Nel Sales 5953 21.80 .
Rarin {0.30)] (051} 41%
The ratio has incieased due 1o tecrense i losses diring the year,
A1 Return on Capital employed =Earnings before interest and taxest EBIT) divided by Capital Emplayed
For the year ended For the year ended
e Vst Marcl 2025 | 31t March, 2024 | C"0E (%)
Mot loss aller Lixin) {17,538} (11.10)
|Finance Costs (B) 52.79 21.93
Toml Tax Exprensa (0) {3.68) -
ERIT (D) ={AE(BHC) 31.53 10 83
Tintal equity LEY 24353 162.21
Tonal kel (F) 569 I8 399.05
Capital Ensployed (U=iF 1iF) X271 56126
Hatin (Ii1} 0.04 oz 100%

The smtlo s increased due to increase in capital smployed

k) Return on Investment = Income from investment divided by the closing balance of the investment

The ubove ratio is not applicable as the Company has no other investments other than current operations

Footnote:

The above Non-GAAP measures presented may not be comparable to similarly titled measures reported by other companies. Further, it should be noted that these
are not a measure of operating performance or liquidity defined by generally accepted accounting principles and may not be comparable to similarly titled

measures presented by other companies.




Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Note 28 - Trade Receivable

Trade Heceivable Ageing Sehedule®
Particulars Not due Less than | 6 months to 1 -2 vears | 2-3 vears More than 3 Total
6 months 1 year vears
As at 31st March, 2025
(11 Unidispuned, considered good - 9 80 091 1071
iy Unidi T idered doubiial o =
Totul - 92.80 .91 - - = 10.71
Trade Receivable Apeing Seliedule®
tl 3
Particulars Not due Less than | 6 months to 1 -2 Years | 2-3 Years More than Total
6 months 1 vear years
As at 31st March. 2024
iy Undlisputed, ilered gl - - - - - -
{ik) Unalisprunes ihered doubiinl - - - = = .
Total = - - - - - -
Note 29 - Trade Payable
Trude Pavabile Apgelng Seheduol
Particulars Not due L]cs‘lse;}:an 1 -2 Years| 2-3 Years | >3 Years Total
As at 3st Murch, 2025
(i) Undisputed Dues - Micro, small and medium gnterprise (MSMLE) 0.06 - 0.06
(1) Undisputed Dues - Otlers - 7.96 .96
Toml 0.06 7.96 - = - 8.02
Trade Payuble Agelng Schedul
Particulars Not due Lles:e::-nn 1 -2Years| 2-3Years | >3 Years Total
As at 31st March, 2024
(0 Uisputed Dises - Micto, small s medinm eitemrse (MSME] 0.04 - - - - 0.04
() Usidispuited Diies « Others = 407 - - - 4.07
Total 0.04 4.07 - - - 4.11
The above figures are consldercsd fram the date of transaction
Note 30
Contingent liabillties and capital commitment
There are no contingent liabilities and capital commitment as at the 3 Ist March 2025 and 31 March 2024.
Note 31
Revenue from contracts with customers
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Unbilled Revenue
Opeming 422 -
Revenue recogmised during the period 59.53 21.80
Progress bills raised
- Out of opening asset 422 -
- Other than above 63.15 17.58
Closing 4.82 4.22
Note 32

Segment information

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the intemal reporting provided to the Chief operating decision maker ("CODM") of the Company, The
CODM who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments has been identified as the Board of Directors of the Company.

The Company operates only in one business segment i.c. “Sale of Solar Power" which is reviewed by CODM and all the activitics incidental thereto are within India, hence
Company does not have any reportable segments as per Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments”

Information about major customers:-

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Customer A 100.00% 100%

@
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited

CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
{Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Note 33

Reconciliation of movements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities

Particul For the year ended For the year ended
articulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Borrowings at the beginning of the year (current and non-current borrowings) 399.05 -

Proceeds [rom non-current borrowings 480.91 383.63

Repayments of non-current borrowings (324.06) -

Proceeds [rom short term borrowing (net) 3.40 1542

due to effective interest rate adjustmenl as per INDAS 109 (net of processing fees paid) 9.88 -

Borrowings at the end of the year (current and non-current berrowings) 569.18 399.05

Note 34 Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR")
Company is not required to spend amounts on account of CSR as per Section 135 of Companics Act, 2013

Note 35 Going concern

Fou the period ended 31st Match, 2025 . the Company's current liabilities have exceeded the current assels by Rs.4.42 millions on account of Short lerm borrowings
amounting to Rs 19.72 millions. Further deficit in meeting its current obligations will be met through capilal infusion by Cleanmax Enviro Energy Solutions Private Limited
(Parent Company). Management is confident of its ability to generate future cash inflows from operations so that it would be able to meet its obligations on due dates. On
these considerations. these financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis

Note 36 : Other Regulatory Disclosures relating to borrowings and loans
a) The Company lias not given Loans or advances in the nature of loans 1o promotets. directors, KMPs and the related parties. (hat are repayable on demand or without
specilying any terms or period ol repayment

b) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (cither from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™). with the under ding, whether ded in wriling or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entilies identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide
any guaranteg. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

¢) No funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™, with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, dircctly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics

Note 37 : Disclosures required under schedule ITI

i. The Company has no relationship and transactions with struck off companics

1i. The Company has not any entered in scheme of arrangement under section 230 to 237 of Companies Act 2013

iii. The Company docs not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961

iv. The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the companies (Restriction on
number of layer) Rules, 2017

v. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or Company(ies), including forcign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall:

(a) dircclly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or cnt identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (ullimate bene(iciaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behall of the ultimate bene(iciaries

vi, The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or Company(ies), including loreign entities (funding party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identitied in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the funding party (ultimatg beneliciaries) or

(b) provide any gnarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries




Clean Max Matahari Private Limited
CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)
Note 38

As Lessee

The Company has entered into long term lease contracts for land. The Company has considered hindsight information in order to determine the

lease term for recognition of ROU asset and lease liabilities,

Amounts recognised in balance sheet

The balance sheet shows the following amounts relating to leases:

Particulars

Right-ofiuse asscts
Total

Particulars

Lease liabilities
Current
Non-current
Total

Movement in right of use assets and lease labilities

Right of use assets

Opening

Addition/Modification During Year
Depreciation

Closing balance

Lease liabilities

Opening

Addition/Modification During Year
Finance cost

Lease liability payments

Closing balance

Amounts recognised in the statement of profit and loss

The statement of profit or loss shows the following amounts relating to leases:

Particulars

Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets
Interest expense (included in finance costs)
Total

The undiscounted cash flow payable by the company is as follows:

Particulars

Not later than | year

Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years

Total Lease Payments

» FRN-154:.12y,

MRN. 15306

As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
16.43
1643
As at As at

31st March, 2025

31st March, 2024

1.28
16.56

17.84

As at
31st March, 2025

As at
31st March, 2024

16.82
(0.39)

16.43

As at
3ist March, 2025

As at
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Clean Max Matahari Private Limited
CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Millions)

Note 39 :

(a) Previous years figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure.

(b) There are no significant subsequent events that would require ats or disclosures in the financial statements as on the balance sheet date.

For and on behalf of the Board of
Clean Max Matahari Private Limited
CIN : U40106MH2022PTC388833

RISy

Viren Shah Deep R Shah
Director Divector

DIN: 09588566 DIN: 09527081
Place: Mumbai

Place: Mumbai
Date: 21st May, 2025 Date: 21st May, 2025
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